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Fwd: 3BE-LUX in 2017

Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Mar 16, 2018 at 11:57 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

| should improve my cc'ing skills :)
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Michael Macmorran <mmacmorran@northarrowminerals.com>
Date: Fri, Mar 16, 2018 at 11:50 AM

Subject: RE: 3BE-LUX in 2017

To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Nick Thomas <nthomas@northarrowminerals.com>

Hi Assol,

That'’s correct. We have not conducted work at the property since 2014 (no work in 2015, 2016 or 2017).

Let us know if you have any other questions.

Cheers,

Mike

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: March 16, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Michael Macmorran <mmacmorran@northarrowminerals.com>
Subject: Fwd: 3BE-LUX in 2017
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Date: Fri, Mar 16, 2018 at 11:27 AM

Subject: 3BE-LUX in 2017

To: mmacmorran@nortarrowminerals.com, nthomas@northarrowminerals.com

Dear Mike MacMorran / Nick Thomas,
I am the NWB technical advisor working on the 3BE-LUX file.

| understand that North Arrow Minerals did not conduct any activity in 2016 on the Luxx project, as shown in the 2016
annual report. Could you please confirm that no activity took place in 2017, either?

Thank you,
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